
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE June 11, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF BID FOR VETERANS PARK 

MEMORIAL PARKING LOT. BID# 2025-018PR AF 
  

 

Request:  

Bids were received for the Veterans Memorial Parking Lot, as follows: 

       Base Bid    

James Hodges Construction    $ 238,669.25     

Murphree Paving     $275,765.00       

Cook & Sons Constructions, LLC   $805,000.00 

 

Please approve the lowest bid of James Hodges Constructions in the amount of $238,669.25 for 

base bid. 

 

Attached to this request are the following; 

 Letter of Recommendation from Sloan Landscape Architecture 

 Copy of Bid 

 Bid Tab Sheet 

 


